ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[ER-FRL-9060-2]

Environmental Impact Statements; Notice of Availability

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal Activities, General Information 202–564–5632 or https://www.epa.gov/nepa.

Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact Statements (EIS)

Filed December 23, 2021 10 a.m. EST Through January 3, 2022 10 a.m. EST

Pursuant to 40 CFR 1506.9

Notice

Section 309(a) of the Clean Air Act requires that EPA make public its comments on EISs issued by other Federal agencies. EPA's comment letters on EISs are available at: https://cdxnodengn.epa.gov/cdx-enepa-public/action/eis/search.

EIS No. 20220000, Final, NMFS, FL, Final Amendment 53 to the Fishery Management Plan for the Reef Fish Fishery in the Gulf of Mexico, Review Period Ends: 02/07/2022, Contact: Peter Hood 727–551–5728.

EIS No. 20220001, Final, USPS, DC, Next Generation Delivery Vehicle Acquisitions, Review Period Ends: 02/07/2022, Contact: Davon M. Collins 202–268–4570.

EIS No. 20220002, Final, USN, CA,
Point Mugu Sea Range, Review Period
Ends: 02/07/2022, Contact: Cory Scott
805–989–0927.

EIS No. 20220003, Draft, BLM, UT, Pine Valley Water Supply Project, Comment Period Ends: 02/22/2022, Contact: Brooklynn Cox 435–865– 3073.

Amended Notice

EIS No. 20210172, Draft Supplement, BR, CA, Sites Reservoir Project Revised Draft Environmental Impact Report/Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact Statement, Comment Period Ends: 01/28/2022, Contact: Vanessa King 916–978–5077.

Revision to FR Notice Published 11/12/2021; Extending the Comment Period from 01/11/2022 to 01/28/2022.

Dated: January 3, 2022.

Cindy S. Barger,

Director, NEPA Compliance Division, Office of Federal Activities.

[FR Doc. 2022-00082 Filed 1-6-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 21-17]

Order of Investigation and Hearing: Ocean Network Express PTE. LTD. and Ocean Network Express (North America) Inc.; Possible Violations

AGENCY: Federal Maritime Commission. **ACTION:** Notice of Order of Investigation and Hearing.

DATES: The Order of Investigation and

Hearing was served December 30, 2021. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On December 30, 2021, the Federal Maritime Commission instituted an Order of Investigation and Hearing entitled Ocean Network Express PTD. LTD. and Ocean Network Express (North America), Inc. Possible Violations of 46 U.S.C. 41102(c). Acting pursuant to 46 U.S.C. 41302(a) and

41304, and 46 CFR 502.63, that

Whether Ocean Network Express PTD. LTD. and Ocean Network Express (North America), Inc. are violating or have violated section 41102(c) of the Shipping Act by failing to establish, observe, and enforce just and reasonable regulations and practices relating to its practice of demanding payment of charges from Greatway Logistics Group, LLC (Greatway) despite Greatway not being liable for such charges.

investigation is instituted to determine:

The Order may be viewed in its entirety at http://www.fmc.gov/21-17.
Authority: 46 U.S.C. 41302.

William Cody,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2022-00052 Filed 1-6-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Privacy Act of 1974; System of Records

AGENCY: Federal Trade Commission (FTC).

ACTION: Notice of modified systems of records.

SUMMARY: The FTC is making technical revisions to several of the notices that it has published under the Privacy Act of 1974 to describe its systems of records. This action is intended to make these notices clearer, more accurate, and upto-date.

DATES: This notice shall become final and effective on January 7, 2022.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: G. Richard Gold, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel, FTC, 600

Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580, (202) 326–3355.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: To inform the public, the FTC publishes in the Federal Register and posts on its website a "system of records notice" (SORN) for each system of records that the FTC currently maintains within the meaning of the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, 5 U.S.C. 552a ("Privacy Act" or "Act"). See https://www.ftc.gov/ about-ftc/foia/foia-reading-rooms/ privacy-act-systems. The Privacy Act protects records about individuals in systems of records collected and maintained by Federal agencies. (A system is not a "system of records" under the Act unless the agency maintains and retrieves records in the system by the relevant individual's name or other personally assigned identifier.) Each Federal agency, including the FTC, must publish a SORN that describes the records maintained in each of its Privacy Act systems, including the categories of individuals that the records in the system are about where and how the agency maintains these records, and how individuals can find out whether an agency system contains any records about them or request access to their records, if any. The FTC, for example, maintains 40 systems of records under the Act. Some of these systems contain records about the FTC's own employees, such as personnel and payroll files. Other FTC systems contain records about members of the public, such as public comments, consumer complaints, or phone numbers submitted to the FTC's Do Not Call Registry.

The FTC's SORNs discussed in this notice apply only to the FTC's own Privacy Act record systems. They do not cover Privacy Act records that other Federal agencies may collect and maintain in their own systems. Likewise, the FTC's SORNs and the Privacy Act of 1974 do not cover personal records that private businesses or other non-FTC entities may collect, which may be covered by other privacy laws.

On June 12, 2008, the FTC republished and updated all of its SORNs, describing all of the agency's systems of records covered by the Privacy Act in a single document for ease of use and reference. See 73 FR 33592. To ensure the SORNs remain accurate, FTC staff reviews each SORN on a periodic basis. As a result of this systematic review, the FTC made revisions to several of its SORNs on April 17, 2009 (74 FR 17863), August 27, 2010 (75 FR 52749), February 23, 2015 (80 FR 9460), November 2, 2017